



**MINUTE OF CRIME PREVENTION PANEL
HELD ON 20TH NOVEMBER 2012
CLYDEBANK POLICE OFFICE 7.15PM**

MEMBERS ATTENDING

Ellen Harper (vice chair)
Anne MacDougall (Chair) (part of meeting)
Jeanette Benzie (Secretary)
Megan Harrison
Robert Lockhart
Angus Brown
Jim Brown (Cllr)

In attendance

There were no representatives from the police present

APOLOGIES

Tom Wilmshurst
Insp. Ian Miller

INTRODUCTION

Unfortunately the panel could not conduct our bimonthly meeting in the usual conference room as the officer at the desk has no permission to let us into the building, therefore we had to hold our meeting in an interview room. (*Jeanette as spoken to the police and has been assured that the room will be available to us for our meeting on 15th January 2013*)

In the absence of Anne MacDougall (chair) Ellen Harper(vice chair) took the chair and commenced the meeting and thanked everyone for their time.

Jim Brown apologised for missing the last few meetings due to ill health.

CRIME TRENDS

There was no officer attending to give the crime trends for the last quarter.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minute from the previous meeting was agreed as correct; approved by Angus Brown and seconded by Ellen Harper.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Due to Tom's absence (in hospital) there was no treasurer's report. Tom will give a full report at the next meeting.

ANNE MACDOUGALL JOINED THE MEETING AT THIS POINT.

SECRETARY'S REPORT

Jeanette informed the panel of upcoming CHRISTMAS EVENTS.

- 24TH November 2012 at Centre 81 in Whitecrock 11.00am – 3.00pm
- 12th December 2012 Clydebank Shopping Centre 10.00am-2.00pm

Members were asked which of these days they could attend. A discussion followed and members indicated which of the days they would attend.

Jeanette reported that the panel had had a very successful summer of gala days and hoped that this would be repeated next year as we desperately need the money.

RHONA'S RETIREMENT

As discussed at our previous meeting it was decided that we should hold an evening for Rhona to mark her 25 years serving on the panel. Jeanette has booked a table at the Radnor Hotel in Kilbowie Road. Invites have gone out to all guests including police and Owen Sayers (founder member) The provost Douglas MacAllister has agreed to attend and will say a few opening words.

Jeanette will arrange for flowers and a card to be signed by all members. A certificate commemorating Rhona's 25 years has been printed and this will be framed.

A.O.C.B.

Anne asked the committee if it would be possible to buy a trolley to take our boxes from cars to venues and a few of them very heavy. Members agreed to this.

Date of next meeting

Tuesday 15th January 2013

